with 5:16 gone in the fourth quarter. Air Force made it interesting with two late touchdowns against ASU's reserves, making the score 33-28 with 10 seconds to play. Cox caught four aerials for 110 yards and one touchdown. He also had one score called back because of a penalty. Freshmen Drew Metcalf and Eric Crawford each collected one interception for the evening.

1987 ROSE BOWL

Arizona State 22, Michigan 15

January 1 • Pasadena, Calif.

The Rose Bowl • Attendance: 103,168

Arizona State	0	13	6	3	22
Michigan	8	7	0	0	15

Arizona State held Michigan scoreless in the second half and defeated the Wolverines 22-15 in ASU's first Rose Bowl appearance, Quarterback Jeff Van Raaphorst outdueled his more fabled opponent, Michigan's Jim Harbaugh, and threw two touchdown passes to flanker Bruce Hill, the second of which gave ASU its first lead, 19-15, in the third quarter. Van Raaphorst had hooked up with Hill in the second period on a 4-yard scoring strike just before halftime that got ASU within two points at 15-13. Michigan put a scare into the Sun Devils, taking a 15-3 lead less than six minutes into the second quarter. Michigan took the opening kickoff and drove 66 yards in five minutes for the game's first score, an 18-yard run by tailback Jamie Morris. A two-point conversion gave the Wolverines an 8-0 lead. ASU countered with a 37-yard Kent Bostrom field goal early in the second quarter, one of three in the game for Bostrom, tying a Rose Bowl record. ASU dominated the second half, becoming one of the very few teams to hold Michigan without second half points in the past three seasons. While the Sun Devils were piling up 11 first downs and 166 yards of total offense, ASU's defense was holding Michigan to four first downs and 76 yards, including a net rushing total of minus-5 yards. ASU took the second half kickoff and drove 80 yards in 12 plays, culminating with Van Raaphorst's one-yard toss to Hill for the go-ahead score. Hill's spectacular catch at the back of the end zone tied a Rose Bowl record for most TD passes caught in a game with two. ASU then tacked on another Bostrom field goal, a 25-yarder at the beginning of the fourth quarter. Van Raaphorst was named the game's most valuable offensive player, as he completed 16 of 30 passes for 193 yards and two scores with no interceptions. Tailback Darryl Harris led all rushers with 109 yards on 23 carries, while fullback Channing Williams had 69 yards for ASU. ASU defenders frustrated Harbaugh, holding the nation's top-rated passer to 13 completions and 172 yards, and ASU intercepted Harbaugh twice, including a theft by safety Robby Boyd that iced the game late in the fourth quarter

SCORING SUMMARY	
UM - Morris 18 run (G. White pass from Gillette)	
ASU - Bostrom 37 field goal	
UM - Harbaugh 2 run (Gillette kick)	
ASU - Bostrom 17 field goal	
ASU - Hill 4 pass from Van Raaphorst (Bostrom kick)	
ASU - Hill 1 pass from Van Raaphorst (pass failed)	
ASU - Bostrom 25 field goal	

1985 HOLIDAY BOWL

Arkansas 18, Arizona State 17

December 22 • San Diego, Calif. Jack Murphy Stadium • Attendance: 50,641

Arizona State	3	11	0	3	17
Arkansas	7	0	0	11	18

Arkansas survived a last-second scare by Arizona State and defeated the Sun Devils 18-17 in a thriller at Jack Murphy Stadium. Placekicker Kent Bostrom, who had kicked field goals of 47, 22, and 28

yards, missed a 59-yard attempt with time running out to secure the Razorback win. In the seesaw battle, Arkansas had scored with 23 seconds remaining on a Kendall Trainor 37-yard field goal to stake an 18-17 lead. It was the first Arkansas lead since it led 7-3 in the first quarter. Senior tailback Darryl Clack, playing in his final game as a Sun Devil, returned Trainor's ensuing kickoff 37 yards to the 37-yard line. With time ticking away, quarterback Jeff Van Raaphorst hit split end Aaron Cox for 21 yards and a first down at the Arkansas 42. Van Raaphorst passed again, this time to receiver Paul Day. But Day could not hang on at the 22-yard line on a nice play by roverback Odis Lloyd of Arkansas, setting up Bostrom's three-point try. Arizona State scored its only touchdown on a 16-yard pass from Van Raaphorst to Cox just before the half. Van Raaphorst finished the game with 167 yards and one touchdown on 14 of 27 passing. Tailback Mike Crawford, who was the holder on the field goal try, rushed for 103 yards on 18 carries. ASU inside linebacker Greg Battle earned the game's most valuable defender award.

SCORING SUMMARY

0001111	TO OCIMINATO
ASU - E	Bostrom 47 field goal
ARK - T	homas 9 run (Trainor kick)
ASU - E	Bostrom 22 field goal
ASU - C	Cox 16 pass from Van Raaphorst (Van Raaphorst pass to Amoia)
ARK - E	dmonds 17 run (Calcagni run)
ASU - E	Bostrom 28 field goal
ARK - T	rainor 37 field goal

1983 FIESTA BOWL

Arizona State 32, Oklahoma 21

January 1 • Tempe, Ariz. Sun Devil Stadium • Attendance: 70,553

Arizona State	0	11	7	14	32
Oklahoma	7	6	8	0	21

Arizona State came off NCAA probation with a resounding 32-21 victory over Oklahoma its first major network television appearance since 1980. The Sooners led 7-0 after one quarter before the Devils scored the game's next eight points. Two Luis Zendejas field goals and a safety gave the Sun Devils a short-lived 8-7 advantage. Following an Oklahoma TD, Zendejas added his third three-pointer of the game, a record-setting 54-yarder as the halftime gun sounded, cutting Oklahoma's lead to 13-11. After alternating possessions for the first five minutes of the third stanza, Arizona State drove 43 yards on four plays, capped by a 15-yard run by Darryl Clack, to give the Devils an 18-13 lead. However, the Sooners engineered a drive of their own, followed by a successful two-point conversion that gave them a 21-18 lead after 45 minutes of play. Twenty-eight seconds into the final quarter, ASU's Alvin Moore scored from a yard out to give the Devils a 25-21 margin. On the Devil's next possession, QB Todd Hons, who threw for 329 yards in the game, connected with speedster Ron Brown on a 52-yard pass play for the game's final score. Hons was named offensive most valuable player for the Devils while defensive end Jim Jeffcoat received the same honor for the

COODING CHMMADV

SCUNING SUMIMANY	
OU - Wilson 1 run (Keeling kick)	
ASU - Zendejas 32 field goal	
ASU - Safety, Phelps tackled in end zone	
ASU - Zendejas 22 field goal	
OU – Wilson 1 run (run failed)	
ASU - Zendejas 54 field goal	
ASU – Clack 15 run (Zendejas kick)	
OU – Sims 19 run (Phelps pass to Fontenette)	
ASU - Moore 1 run (Zendejas kick)	
ASU – Brown 52 pass from Hons (Zendejas kick)	

1978 GARDEN STATE BOWL

Arizona State 34, Rutgers 18

December 16 • East Rutherford, N.J. The Meadowlands • Attendance: 33,402

Arizona State	0	7	14	13	34
Rutgers	10	0	0	8	18

Arizona State and Rutgers collided in the inaugural Garden State Bowl, with the Sun Devils taking a 34-18 win. The Sun Devils came from behind to score the victory after trailing 10-0 late in the second quarter. Arizona State got on the scoreboard with Mark Malone's 26-yard pass to Robert

Weathers to put ASU down by three at the half. In the second half Malone and the rest of the Sun Devils put it all together to score 21 straight points to take command of the game. Malone, who finished the game 13 of 31 for 268 yards, assisted in all five of the Sun Devil touchdowns as he threw for three TDs and rushed for the other two. In the third quarter, Malone passed to John Mistler for a 26-yard TD and then followed up with a 53-yard bomb to Chris DeFrance. In the fourth quarter Malone took it in himself on a one-yard run. and then scored on a four-yard run for his second TD of the afternoon. Sun Devil receiver John Mistler was named MVP for his efforts in catching seven passes for 148 yards.

SCORING SUMMARY

RU – Dorn 47 run (Startzell kick)	
RU - Startzell 46 field goal	T
ASU - Weathers 14 pass from Malone (Hicks kick)	
ASU - Mistler 26 pass from Malone (Hicks kick)	711
ASU - DeFrance 53 pass from Malone (Hicks kick)	
ASU - Malone 1 run (Hicks kick)	
RU - Blackwell 5 run (Blackwell pass to McMichael)	
ASU - Malone 4 run (kick failed)	

1977 FIESTA BOWL

Penn State 42, Arizona State 30

December 25 • Tempe, Ariz. Sun Devil Stadium • Attendance: 57.727

Penn State	14	3	7	18	42
Arizona State	0	14	0	16	30

Arizona State failed in its attempt for a sixth straight bowl victory, falling to a powerful Nittany Lion squad by a 42-30 margin. Probably the biggest reason for the Devil demise was the 14 first quarter points ASU surrendered. But the Sun Devils came battling back from the deficit, scoring a pair of second quarter TDs on a pair of Dennis Sproul aerials. Although A-State came back to only a 17-14 deficit at the half, the third quarter and the early going in the final frame was all Penn State. Down 31-14, the Devils never quit, giving the Fiesta Bowl record crowd and the national CBS television audience an exciting contest to the finish. Sproul hit Ron Washington to bring ASU to the short side of 31-21, and after a Matt Bahr field goal, ASU scored to pull within six at 34-28. But the Lions closed the door on a TD in the final minutes by Matt Suhey, while ASU scored its final noints on a safety.

SCORING SUMMARY

PCII - Lally 91 blocked nunt return (Rahr kick)

r SO – Lally 21 Diockeu pulit letulli (Dalli kick)
PSU - Torrey 3 pass from Fusina (Bahr kick)
ASU – Lane 11 pass from Sproul (Hicks kick)
PSU - Bahr 23 field goal
ASU - Washington 13 pass from Sproul (Hicks kick)
PSU – Geise 18 run (Bahr kick)
PSU – Suhey 3 run (Bahr kick)
ASU - Washington 30 pass from Sproul (Hicks kick)
PSU - Bahr 32 field goal
ASU – Perry 1 run (Hicks kick)
PSU – Suhey 3 run (Geise rush)
ASU – Safety, Fitzkee tackled in end zone

1975 FIESTA BOWL

Arizona State 17, Nebraska 14

December 26 • Tempe, Ariz. Sun Devil Stadium • Attendance: 51 396

Arizona State	3	3	0	11	17
Nebraska	0	7	7	0	14

In one of the biggest wins in Arizona State football history, the Sun Devils outlasted co-Big 8 champ Nebraska to finish the season 12-0 and go on to finish second in both wire service final grid polls. Trailing 14-6 entering the final quarter, the Sun Devils scored an early fourth period TD on a 10-yard Fred Mortensen to John Jefferson pass. Mortensen then tossed to Larry Mucker for a two-point conversion to tie the game at 14. Late in the fourth quarter, ASU's Danny Kush booted a 29-yard field goal - his third of the day - to give the Devils a 17-14 lead. Nebraska began driving for a possible winning score in the waning moments of the game, but a Cornhusker fumble sealed the game for ASU. "From the